


Town of Colchester, 
Connecticut 

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415 

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 
Monday, December 21, 2020 

7:00 P.M. 
Meeting held via ZOOM 

Meeting Minutes 

Members Present: Ellen Sharon, Chair; Linda Akerman, Vice-Chair; Theresa 
Congdon, Robert Kvederas; Stanley Stefanowicz, Janice Adams (alternate), 
Lindsey Floyd (alternate), Janice Adams (alternate) 
Board of Selectman Liaison: Denise Turner 
Staff: Matthew Bordeaux, Planning Director 
 

1. Call to Order – The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. 
2. Additions to Agenda – There were no additions to the Agenda 
3. Minutes of Previously Held Meeting: October 19, 2020 (Special Meeting) 

Mr. Kverderas moved to approve the meeting minutes of October 19, 2020. 
Ms. Akerman seconded the motion. Ms. Akerman noted her name was 
misspelled under item #10. The minutes were approved unanimously. 

4. Five Minute Session for Public: Ms. Sharon asked Mr. Bordeaux to provide an 
overview of the new application for improvements on the Town Green so that 
the public would have an opportunity to comment since the Agenda did not 
include the item listed as a public hearing.  
Mr. Bordeaux described the project, the grant program, process and proposed 
improvements. The improvements consist of the improvement of the main 
path and in the installation of ancillary paths; the erection of a new bus 
shelter; the installation of lights, benches and trash receptacles; the 
replacement of the community events board; and the replacement of electrical 
utility shed located adjacent the gazebo. Mr. Bordeaux requested that 
improvements of the gazebo be considered as a follow-up to the current 
proposal. 
Ms. Sharon opened the meeting to the public and requested that comments be 
directed toward each improvement in sequence. Public comments included an 
emphasis on the importance of regular maintenance, the poor condition of the 
main path; the possibility of reducing the number of benches. Mr. Andrew 
Norton conveyed the opinion of the Bacon Academy Board of Trustees. Mr. 
Greg Barden expressed the importance of the electrical outlets proposed to be 
installed in the base of the light posts to the various user groups and event 
participants on the Green throughout the year. 



The Commission also reviewed and commented on each proposed 
improvement in sequence. There was general favor for the proposed 4-sided 
light, renovation of the main path, and bus shelter. The Commission was 
generally opposed to the proposal for the new connecting path to Hayward 
Avenue as it would interrupt the green space between the ball field and the 
gazebo. The Commission requested additional information for the next 
meeting.   

5. Public Hearings: None 
6. New Applications: 

A. Town Green Improvement Project – Certificate of Appropriateness 
(2020-02) – To implement the improvements of the Community 
Connectivity Program grant including renovation of the main path, 
erection of a new bus shelter and installation of new lights, benches and 
trash receptacles on the Town Green. 

7. Old Business:  None 
8. New Business: 

A. 2021 Meeting Calendar 

Ms. Congdon moved to approve the 2021 Meeting Calendar as 
drafted. Ms. Akerman seconded the motion. The calendar was 
approved unanimously. 

B. Election of Officers 
No new nominations were proposed. Mr. Kverderas moved to close 
the nominations. Mr. Stephanowicz seconded the motion. The motion 
carried unanimously. 
Ms. Congdon moved to re-elect Ms. Sharon as Chair, Ms. Akerman 
as Vice-Chair, and Mr. Kverderas as Secretary. Mr. Stephanowicz 
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. 

9. Communications: None  
10. Adjournment –  

Ms. Congdon made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:40 p.m.  Motion 
was seconded by Ms. Akerman.  The motion carried unanimously. 



TOWN OF COLCHESTER 
LEGAL NOTICE 

 
 
 

The Historic District Commission will hold a virtual public hearing on January 11, 2021, at 7:00 
P.M. to hear and consider the following petitions: 
 

 
1. Town Green Improvement Project – Certificate of Appropriateness (2020-02) – To 

implement the improvements of the Community Connectivity Program grant including 
renovation of the main path, erection of a new bus shelter and installation of new lights, 
benches and trash receptacles on the Town Green. 

 
At this hearing interested persons may be heard and written communications received.  A copy 
of this petition is in the Planning and Zoning Department, Town Hall, 127 Norwich Avenue, and 
may be inspected during regular business hours (8:30 a.m. – 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday). 
 
Historic District Commission 
Ellen Sharon, Chair 







Application for Certificate of Appropriateness 

Address of Proposed Work: Town Green  

Owner: Trustees + Proprietors of Bacon Academy / Town of Colchester 

Applicant: Town of Colchester Planning and Zoning Department 

General Description of Proposed Work: 

On January 18, 2019, the Town of Colchester was awarded a $397,000 grant under the Community 
Connectivity Grant Program by the State Department of Transportation.  The program initiative is to 
improve accommodations for bicyclists and pedestrians in community centers. These community 
centers serve as a place where people can meet for social, educational, employment and recreational 
activities. The goal of the Program is to make conditions safer and more accommodating for pedestrians 
and cyclists, thereby encouraging more people to use these healthy and environmentally sustainable 
modes of travel.  

The project consists of the improvement of the main path and associated enhancements such as new, 
pedestrian-scale lighting running parallel to the main path, new park benches, trash receptacles, a new 
bus shelter and new paths to provide key connections within the park.  

The main path will be reconditioned for a uniform width and graded to drain appropriately. This means 
that the surface material will be stripped and reused, or a new stone dust will be spread and rolled into 
an improved subbase of processed gravel. Either way, the result is intended to mimic the existing 
condition. The improved subbase will be installed to an engineered standard (depth and composition) 
intended to handle the volume and type of traffic seen throughout the year. The edges will be restored 
with topsoil and grass seed and graded to blend naturally into the existing turf.  

To improve circulation on the Green, particularly during events that permit or necessitate vehicle traffic 
within the park, a new section of path, of the same material and dimension as the existing main path, is 
proposed to make a connection from the main path to Hayward Avenue. This will accommodate a one-
way circulation of vehicle traffic and reduce the uncertainty of where vehicles may be traveling while 
pedestrians are present. The location of the proposed “new” connection is depicted on the site plan in 
the vicinity of an historic path that once crossed the park from east (Hayward Avenue) to west (Main 
Street). 

The new light posts will line both sides of the main path and be staggered at a uniform distance for a 
formal, intentional look. Associated with each new light post, a park bench will be set off approximately 
four (4) feet from the path. Each bench would be mounted to an appropriate footing set just below 
grade and the ground surface treated to be consistent with the main path. New trash receptacles will 
replace the existing barrels and be distributed, as appropriate, across the Green.  

A new bus shelter is proposed to replace the one destroyed in an automobile accident (see “Proposed 
Bus Shelter and Information Kiosk” prepared by William Brewster Architects, attached). The attached 
rendering is intended to depict the form only. The new shelter will be framed with wood (not PVC or 
aluminum as noted), either pressure-treated or a species resilient to outdoor exposure such as cedar or 
cypress. The majority of the wall space will be glass to allow natural light to enter, providing 360-degree 



 

2 
 

visibility for safety and security reasons. The roof will include a bell-shaped design, taking cues from the 
existing gazebo on the Green, and be completed with architectural asphalt shingles.  

As depicted on the site plan prepared by Anchor Engineering Services, the bus shelter will be shifted 
from its current position to better line up with the existing pull-off on Main Street intended to allow the 
CT Transit commuter bus to move safely out of the lane of traffic. A pedestrian path will be constructed 
from the existing, signalized crosswalk on Main Street to the bus shelter, with a short stem connection 
to the Main Path. These proposed ancillary connections will be approximately six (6) feet wide and of 
the same material as the main path. 

Additional improvements will include the replacement, in kind, of the Colchester Community Events 
board located at the corner of Norwich Avenue and Main Street. The electrical utility shed and the 
telephone pole it is mounted to, located in the vicinity of the gazebo, will be removed. The electrical 
connections and meter box will be relocated in a marine-rated closet installed in the landscape bed 
surrounding the gazebo. In this position, the box would not really be below ground but rather in the 
well-drained landscaping soil, surrounded by landscaping, essentially screened from public view.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

3 
 

Activities to be funded by Community Connectivity grant 

• Renovation and installation of pedestrian paths through the Town Green as depicted on the site 
plan prepared by Anchor Engineering Services. The subsurface will be improved with a 
processed gravel and graded to drain. The surface will be finished with a stone dust / crushed 
granite to match the material currently in place.  

 

• Twelve (12) new, period-appropriate, re-creation, 12-14’ post-mounted lights with electrical 
outlets  

Existing Old Boston Fixture: Old Boston Fixture 2.pdf 

Examples of existing fixtures used in the area:

 

Sparrow Commons at 119/123 
Broadway St, Colchester 

 

 

11 Hayward Avenue



 

4 
 

 

Hebron Town Hall and Main Street

  

 Proposed six (6) sided vintage fixture: https://www.sternberglighting.com/gettysburg-9920-
 vcob/ 

https://www.gotitwholesale.com/vintage-municipal-quality-street-light-package-
giws?gclid=EAIaIQobChMIhMPdwM6Y6gIVAwiICR3w4A7vEAQYCiABEgJ6xPD_BwE) 

  

 Proposed eight (8) sided vintage fixture: https://www.sternberglighting.com/parkway-8603led/  

 https://www.nilandco.com/product-categories/post-top-luminaires-tenon-mount/dubuque-
 series/db-led-d4  

  

 Proposed four (4) sided vintage fixture: https://www.sternberglighting.com/state-9403led/  

  

• New Bus Shelter (see attached) 

 

• Installation of new benches  

Existing for consistency: https://www.sitescapesonline.com/westport-wp1-1010.asp 

Proposed but very expensive: https://klynchandsons.com/central-park-settee/ 

https://www.sternberglighting.com/gettysburg-9920-%09vcob/
https://www.sternberglighting.com/gettysburg-9920-%09vcob/
https://www.gotitwholesale.com/vintage-municipal-quality-street-light-package-giws?gclid=EAIaIQobChMIhMPdwM6Y6gIVAwiICR3w4A7vEAQYCiABEgJ6xPD_BwE
https://www.gotitwholesale.com/vintage-municipal-quality-street-light-package-giws?gclid=EAIaIQobChMIhMPdwM6Y6gIVAwiICR3w4A7vEAQYCiABEgJ6xPD_BwE
https://www.sternberglighting.com/parkway-8603led/
https://www.nilandco.com/product-categories/post-top-luminaires-tenon-mount/dubuque-%09series/db-led-d4
https://www.nilandco.com/product-categories/post-top-luminaires-tenon-mount/dubuque-%09series/db-led-d4
https://www.sternberglighting.com/state-9403led/
https://www.sitescapesonline.com/westport-wp1-1010.asp
https://klynchandsons.com/central-park-settee/


 

5 
 

Proposed compromise: https://www.theparkcatalog.com/aluminum-victorian-park-bench  

 

 

• Purchase of trash receptacles (https://www.sitescapesonline.com/cityview-cv2-2100.asp) 

 

• Replacement of Wooden Event Board (in-kind) 

 

Activities not funded by grant 

• Remove old Public Address system, telephone pole and light. Install marine-rated electrical 
service box to house equipment currently located in shed. 

 

 

List of Attached Exhibits 

 

Site Plan and Architectural Rendering 

Layout, Drainage & Grading Plan – Anchor Engineering Services – 10/28/2019, Revised 12/3/2020 

Proposed Bus Shelter Renderings 1 & 2 – Brewster Architects – August 3, 2018 

 

Materials 

Central Park Settee Drawing 

 

Photos 

Main Path 

Former Bus Shelter 

Historic Light Post Photo 

Old Boston Fixture 

Existing Park Bench 

Existing Electrical Cabinet and Utility Pole 

Existing Community Events Board 

https://www.theparkcatalog.com/aluminum-victorian-park-bench
https://www.sitescapesonline.com/cityview-cv2-2100.asp


+454.55

+454.55

INV. OUT (SE) = 452.02

INV. IN (N) = 452.26

T.F. = 454.55

C.B. TYPE 'CL'

15
" 
R
.C
.P
.

+454.61

+454.61
+454.67

2374

SNET

+454.68

+454.72

PAVED APRON

+454.73

+454.78

G
R

A
V

E
L

+454.82

12" P.V.
C.

+454.83

+454.83

+454.87

+454.93

E
D

G
E
 O

F
 B
IT

U
M
IN

O
U

S

+454.99

4
5
5

N
O

R
W

IC
H
  
  
 A

V
E

+455.09

+455.10

+455.10

+455.13

+455.15

+455.17

+455.23

+455.29

INV. OUT (S) = 453.05

INV. IN (N) = 453.07

T.F. = 455.29

C.B. TYPE 'CL'

+455.31

+455.32

+455.34

+455.39

+455.40

+455.41  

+455.42

+455.43

+455.47

+455.48

BACK STOP

CHAINLINK FENCE

+455.49

+455.51

+455.52

+455.54

BENCH

+455.58 TF = 455.58

SAN. MH

+455.59

+455.61

+455.62

+455.62

+455.62

+455.63

+455.65

+455.65 STOPS

CURB

TIMBER

+455.66

+455.67

+455.67

+455.67

+455.68

12" 
P.V
.C.

BIT.

B
E

N
C

H

+455.70

  

  18" ELM

+455.70

+455.70

+455.72

+455.72

+455.73

+455.74

+455.76

+455.76

+455.76

+455.76

  

CHERRY

TRIPLE

8"

+455.77

+455.77

+455.78

+455.78

+455.82
+455.83

+455.83

+455.85

+455.85

+455.86

+455.89

+455.89

+455.89

+455.89

FOUNTAIN
WATER

+455.89

+455.91

+455.91

+455.93

+455.93

+455.94

+455.94

+455.94

+455.94

+455.94+455.95  

+455.96

+455.99

456

+456.02

+456.02  

+456.03

+456.03

+456.03

+456.03

+456.07  

+456.07

+456.09

  

  24" MAPLE

+456.11

+456.12

+456.12

+456.12

WATER METER

+456.14

+456.15

+456.15

+456.16

2373

SNET

G
R

A
V

E
L

+456.17

+456.17

+456.19

+456.21

+456.21

+456.21
+456.23

INV. OUT (S) = 454.34
INV. IN (W) = 454.49
INV. IN (W) = 454.53
T.F. = 456.23
C.B. TYPE 'CL'

+456.24

+456.25

+456.26

+456.29

+456.36

+456.37

+456.37

+456.39

+456.40

+456.41

+456.41

+456.44

+456.46

+456.48

+456.48

+456.49

+456.50  

+456.50

+456.50

+456.53

+456.53

+456.56

+456.60

+456.61 D
R
IV

E

G
R

A
V

E
L

+456.66

+456.67

+456.68

+456.69

+456.70

PARKING

HANDICAP

+456.73

+456.74

+456.75  

6
" 

P
.V
.C
.

+456.78

+456.78

+456.78

+456.80

+456.82

+456.84

+456.85

+456.85

  

  20" MAPLE

+456.85

+456.86

+456.86  

+456.87

+456.87

+456.88

+456.89

+456.92

+456.92

+456.94

+456.96

+456.96

+456.97

+456.97

+456.98

+456.98

+456.98

+456.99

+456.99

+456.99

+456.99

457

4
57

+457.00

+457.01

+457.01

+457.01

+457.02

+457.03

  

  4" ORNAMENTAL

+457.03

INV. = 455.85
T.F. = 457.05
YARD DRAIN

+457.04

+457.05

+457.07+457.08

+457.10

+457.11

+457.13

+457.14

+457.15

397

SNET

+457.15

+457.16

+457.16

+457.17

G
R

A
V

E
L

PAVED APRON

+457.17

+457.17

+457.21

+457.21

+457.23

+457.23

+457.23

+457.27

+457.27

+457.29

+457.30

+457.30

+457.30

+457.32

+457.32

6
"
 P
.V
.C
.

+457.33  

ELEV. = 457.33

SPIKE IN GUY POLE

BENCHMARK

+457.33

+457.33  

+457.33

+457.33

+457.34

ELEC. OUTLET (TYP.)

WOOD POST WITH

+457.34

1139

CL&P

+457.34

+457.35

+457.39

+457.41

+457.42

+457.43

+457.45

+457.45

OF DRAINAGE PIPES

APPROXIMATE LOCATION

+457.45

+457.48

+457.49

+457.51

+457.52+457.52

+457.53

+457.53

+457.55+457.552372

SNET

+457.56

6" P.V.C.

+457.57

+457.59

+457.59+457.61

+457.63

+457.63

+457.63

+457.65

+457.65  

INV. = 455.90
T.F. = 457.63
YARD DRAIN

+457.66

+457.68

+457.68

+457.70

  

  34" OAK

+457.71

+457.71

+457.72

+457.75

+457.76

+457.76

+457.76

+457.76

+457.78

+457.79

+457.81

+457.83

  

  16" ELM

+457.84

  

  30" OAK

++++++457.84457.84457.84457.84457.84457.84

+457.84

+457.86

  

  18" MAPLE

+457.87

+457.88

  

  18" ELM

+457.90  

+457.90

+457.91

+457.92

+457.92

+457.93

+457.94

+457.96

+457.96

+457.96

  

4" ORNAMENTAL

+457.98

+458.00

    10" SPRUCE

458

45
8

45
8

+458.00

+458.01

+458.01

  

  22" MAPLE

+458.02

+458.02

+458.02

+458.02
+458.02

12
"
 H
.D
.P
.E
.

+458.05

+458.06

+458.06

  

  18" MAPLE

+458.08

+458.08

+458.08

TRAFFIC BOX

+458.08

+458.09

+458.09

+458.09

+458.10

+458.10

+458.11

  

  26" MAPLE

+458.12

+458.12

+458.12

+458.13

(TYP.)

TRASH CAN

+458.13

+458.14

+458.15

+458.15

+458.15

+458.15

  

  18" ELM

+458.19

+458.19

  

  24" MAPLE

+458.20

+458.20

+458.21

  

  10" SPRUCE

+458.22

+458.23

+458.24

+458.25

+458.25

+458.25

+458.26

+458.26

+458.27

  

  24" MAPLE

+458.29

+458.30

+458.32

+458.33

+458.33

+458.33

  

  18" MAPLE

+458.34

+458.34

+458.34

+458.35

  

  22" ELM

+458.36

+458.37

+458.39

+458.41

+458.42

+458.44

+458.46

+458.47

+458.47

+458.48

+458.48

+458.49

+458.49

  

  26" MAPLE

+458.49

+458.50

+458.50

+458.51

  

  18" MAPLE

+458.51

+458.52

+458.52

+458.53

+458.53

+458.54

+458.54

+458.54

+458.54

C.B.

+458.54

+458.55
+458.55

+458.56

+458.57

+458.57

  

  18" ELM

+458.57

+458.58

+458.58+458.59

+458.59

+458.60

+458.60

+458.60

+458.61

EXISTING GRAVEL SIDEW
ALK

+458.62

+458.63

+458.63

+458.64

+458.64

+458.65

+458.65

+458.65

+458.65

+458.65

+458.66

+458.66

+458.66

+458.67

+458.67

+458.67

+458.68

+458.69

+458.69

+458.71

+458.71

+458.72

+458.72

+458.73

+458.73

+458.73

+458.74

+458.75

+458.76

+458.76

+458.77

+458.77

+458.79

BUS STOP

+458.79

+458.79

+458.80

+458.81

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 C

R
O

S
S

W
A

L
K

+458.82

  

  30" MAPLE

+458.83

+458.84

+458.85  

+458.86

+458.88

+458.88

+458.89

+458.89

+458.89

+458.90

+458.91

+458.95

+458.95

+458.95

+458.95

+458.95

+458.95
+458.96

+458.96

+458.96

+458.97

+458.97

+458.97

  

  18" ELM

+458.98

+458.98

+458.99

+458.99

459

45
9

459

459

+459.01

+459.01

+459.02

+459.02

C.B.

+459.02

+459.02

+459.03

+459.03

+459.03

+459.03

+459.04

+459.04

+459.04

  

15" MAPLE

PED. LIGHT

+459.04

+459.05

+459.06

+459.06

HANDHOLE

TRAFFIC

+459.07

+459.07

+459.07

+459.08

+459.08

+459.08

+459.09

+459.10

+459.10

+459.10

+459.10

+459.11

+459.12

+459.12

398

SNET

+459.13

+459.14

+459.15

+459.17

+459.17

+459.17

  

  18" ELM

+459.18

+459.18
+459.19

+459.19  

+459.19

+459.19  

ELEV. = 459.19

SPAN POLE BASE

N.E. CORNER TRAFFIC LIGHT

BENCHMARK

+459.19

+459.20

+459.21

+459.21

  

  18" ELM

+459.21

+459.21

+459.22

+459.22

435

+459.26

+459.27

  

  50" MAPLE

+459.27

  

  12" ELM

+459.28

+459.29

+459.30

+459.31

CROSSWALK

EXISTING

+459.32

+459.33

+459.33

+459.34

+459.34  

+459.35

+459.35  

COMMUNITY EVENTS SIGN

+459.35

+459.36

+459.37

PED. LIGHT
+459.39

+459.39

+459.39

  

  20" ELM

+459.40

++++459.41459.41459.41459.41

+459.41

+459.41

+459.42

+459.45

+459.45

+459.46

+459.46+459.47

+459.47

CONC. CURB

+459.47

+459.48  

+459.49

+459.49

+459.50

+459.50

+459.52

+459.53

+459.53

+459.54

+459.54

2371

SNET

+459.55

+459.55

+459.56

+459.56

+459.56

+459.56

+459.56

+459.57

+459.58

+459.58

+459.58

+459.58

+459.60

+459.60  

+459.61

+459.63

+459.63

+459.64

+459.65

+459.65

+459.65

+459.66

+459.66

+459.67

+459.68

+459.68

+459.74

+459.74

+459.82

+459.83

+459.84

INV. = 457.20
T.F. = 459.84
C.B. TYPE 'CL'

+459.85

+459.87  

+459.88

+459.88

436

SNET

+459.89

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 C

R
O

S
S

W
A

L
K

+459.90

  

APPLE

TRIPLE

8"

+459.90  

+459.91

+459.92

+459.93

+459.94

+459.94

+459.94

+459.94

GAZEBO

EXISTING

+459.95

+459.95

+459.95

  

  44" OAK

+459.96

  

  36" MAPLE

+459.96

+459.96

+459.98

  

  16" ELM

+459.98

+459.99

+459.99

4
6
0

4
60

460

+460.01

+460.03

+460.05

+460.05

+460.07

+460.09

+460.15

+460.16

  

  10" ELM

++460.20460.20

+460.22

+460.24

+460.27

+460.28

+460.28

+460.30

+460.31

  

  18" ELM

+460.32

+460.34

+460.34

+460.35

BITUMINOUS CURB

+460.38

+460.39  

 +460.41

 
  +460.41  

+460.45

+460.46

+460.50

+460.51

+460.52
+460.53  

+

+

460.54

460.54

+460.54

+460.54

+460.57  

+460.59

399

SNET

+460.63

+460.70

+460.70  

+460.70

+460.71  

+460.72

MAIN     STREET+460.75  

+460.78

+460.78

+460.80

+460.82

+460.86

+460.93

+460.96

C.B.

4
6
1

+461.02

+461.07

+461.07

+461.11

  

  16" ELM

+461.15

+461.16

436

SNET

+461.19

+461.21

+461.23  

+461.24

  

  32" MAPLE

+461.24

CT RO
UTE #85

+461.29

  

  36" MAPLE

+461.32

+461.41

+461.45

+461.47

+461.47

+461.47

+461.49

  

  20" ELM

+461.49

+461.50

+461.52

+461.54

+461.54

+461.55

+461.57

+461.84

  

  16" ELM

+461.96

+461.97

+461.97

+461.98

+461.99

4
6
2

+462.01

+462.02

+462.03  

+462.04

+462.10

+462.11

HAYWARD     AVE

+462.16

EXISTING GRAVEL SIDEW
ALK

+462.20

+462.22

+462.23

+462.25

+462.26

+462.29

+462.34

  

  36" OAK

+462.34

+462.38

  

  12" ELM

+462.40

+462.40

+462.44

BITUMINOUS CURB

+462.47

+462.49

FLAGPOLE

+462.51

+462.53

+462.62

+462.64

+462.64

+462.64

+462.69

+462.72

+462.75

+462.81

C
T
 R

O
U

T
E
 #

16

L
E

B
A

N
O

N
 A

V
E

+462.89

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 C

R
O

S
S

W
A

L
K

+462.93

400

SNET

+462.95+462.95

+462.95

+462.96

+463.00

4
6
3

+463.02

+463.04

+463.07

+463.08

+463.08

+463.10

+463.14+463.18

+463.20  

+463.21

  

  14" ELM
+463.21

+463.22 +463.24

+463.24

  

26" METASEQUOIA

+463.29  

+463.30

+463.33

+463.35

+463.39

+463.39

+463.43

+463.44

+463.44

+463.45

+463.46

+463.47

+463.48

+463.50

+463.51

+463.53

+463.54

+463.56

+463.58

+463.60

+463.63

+463.74

+463.76

+463.78

+463.82

+463.82

+463.92

+463.96

+463.98

+463.98

SPAN POLE
TRAFFIC LIGHT

(UNDER CONST.) 
SPAN POLE
TRAFFIC LIGHT

+463.99

  

HYD.

46
4

+464.02

+464.07

+464.07

  

  16" ELM

+464.07

+464.08

+464.09

+464.13

+464.18

  

  16" MAPLE

+464.18

+464.18

+464.22

+464.26

+464.30

++++464.34464.34464.34464.34

+464.34

+464.36  

+464.36

+464.39

  

  18" MAPLE

+464.42

+464.47

+464.51

+464.51  

+464.58  +464.61

+464.63

+464.64437

W.G.

+464.71

+464.72

+464.76

  

  20" MAPLE

+464.77

+464.78

+464.81

+464.81

+464.88

+464.89

+464.91

  

  28" MAPLE

+464.96

+464.97

46
5

4
6
5

+465.12

+465.19  

+465.29

+465.31

G
R

A
N
IT

E
 C

U
R

B

+465.32

+465.32

+465.39

+465.40

+465.43

+465.44

+465.48

+465.49

+465.52

+465.52

+465.53

  

  24" ELM

+465.54

+465.60

+465.61

+465.62

+465.63

401

SNET

+465.65

+465.68

+465.71

+465.72

  

  22" MAPLE

+465.74

+465.75

+465.77

+465.78

+465.80

+465.85

+465.88

+465.90

+465.91

+465.91

+465.94

+465.94STATUE

466

+466.01

+466.11

+466.14

+466.16

A
N

C
H

O
R

G
U

Y
   

+466.25

+466.25

+466.27

+466.28  

+466.31

+466.31

+466.34  

+466.34

BENCH

+466.52  

+466.52

+466.52

+466.55

+466.57

  

  20" MAPLE

+466.58

+466.59
+466.62

+466.64

+466.65

C
R

O
S
S

W
A

L
K

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

+466.66

+466.67

+466.69

  

  10" ELM

+466.70

+466.72

+466.74

+466.77

+466.77  

+466.78

+466.78

+466.81+466.84

SIDEWALK

CONCRETE

EXISTING

+466.95

+466.95

+466.97

467+467.02

CONC. CURB

+467.08+467.09

+467.14

+467.14

+467.15

402

SNET

+467.19

+467.19

+467.21

+467.23

+467.30

+468.64

+473.82

+480.13

DRAFT

N02°04'05"E

445.34'

S25°53'26"E410.09'S25°53'43"E336.5'

S
7
0
°
0
3
'0

9
"

W

3
2
1.
13
'

328.02'

N13°09'12"W

38.26'

N64°03'05"E

CIT
Y-

BUS
AASHTO 2

011
 (U

S)

(c)
 20

16 
Tra

nso
ft 

Sol
uti

ons
, In

c. 
All 

righ
ts 

res
erv

ed.

C
ITY-

B
U
S

AASHTO 2011 (US)

(c) 2016 Transoft Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.

0

SCALE: 1"=  30'

 30  30  60  90  120

LOW POINT  
+

       

              

           
+

    LOW POINT 

              

LOW POINT  
+

              

              

(SEE DETAIL)

EXISTING COMMUNITY EVENT BOARD TO BE REPLACED

LOW POINT  
+

              

              

(WIDTH PER PLAN)
VEHICLE ACCESS (TYP.)

8
' 

W
ID

E

8' 
W
ID

E

ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC.

ANCHOR

Civil Engineering Land Surveying

www.anchorengr.com

Fax: (860) 633-5971

Phone: (860) 633-8770

Glastonbury, CT 06033

41 Sequin Drive

PROJ. ENGINEER

PROJ. MANAGER

OFFICE REVIEW

PROJECT DATE

MJP

KRG

KRG

REVISIONS

12/02/20

        

        

                

        

        

        

SCALE:     1"= 30'    

NORWICH AVENUE (RTE. 616)   

                 PREPARED FOR                

              TOWN OF COLCHESTER             

LAYOUT, GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN

  CCGP - TOWN GREEN IMPROVEMENTS 

SHEET NO. OF2 4 

Environmental Consulting Construction Management

10/28/19

          COLCHESTER, CT

  084-17   

J:\084\17\Design\PLOT_Colchester Green.dgn

DOT PROJECT 28-190

SIDEWALK RAMPS COMPLETED IN 

BE REPLACED WITH _______

EXISTING ELECTRIC SERVICE TO GAZEBO SHALL

TIMBER PLANTERS AT GAZEBO

REPLACE IN-KIND EXISTING STAIRS AND

IN DOT PROJECT 28-190 (TYP.)

EXISTING SIDEWALK RAMPS COMPLETED

PROPOSED SIDEWALK SHALL CONNECT TO

WITHIN STATE R.O.W (SEE DETAILS)

PROPOSED BUS SHELTER TO BE CONSTRUCTED

BASKET (TYP. OF 6)

'STREETSCAPE CITYVIEW' WASTE

-SEE DETAIL

REPLACE EXISTING SIDEWALK RAMP WITH TYPE 17 SIDEWALK RAMP

-SEE DETAIL

REPLACE EXISTING SIDEWALK RAMP WITH TYPE 4 SIDEWALK RAMP

-SEE DETAIL

REPLACE EXISTING SIDEWALK RAMP WITH TYPE 17 SIDEWALK RAMP

20'

2
0
'

DRIVE WITH PAVED APRON

REPLACE EXISTING GRAVEL 

8'

80'

54.6'

-SEE DETAIL

INSTALL NEW SIDEWALK RAMP WITH TYPE 17 SIDEWALK RAMP

DOT PROJECT 28-190

SIDEWALK RAMPS COMPLETED IN 

DOT PROJECT 28-190

SIDEWALK RAMPS COMPLETED IN 

DOT PROJECT 28-190

SIDEWALK RAMPS COMPLETED IN 

-SEE DETAIL

WITH TYPE 17 SIDEWALK RAMP

REPLACE EXISTING SIDEWALK RAMP 

14'

-SEE DETAIL

INSTALL NEW WHITE PAINTED CROSS WALK

-SEE DETAIL

INSTALL NEW SIDEWALK RAMP WITH TYPE 17 SIDEWALK RAMP

PAVED APRON

GRAVEL DRIVE WITH 

REPLACE EXISTING 

24' +/-

EXISTING WIDTH

6' WIDE STONEDUST PATH

6' WIDE STONEDUST PATH

CITY BUS TURNING MOVEMENT

PROPOSED 8' LONG PEDESTRIAN BENCH (TYP. OF 15)

8' WIDE STONE DUST PATH

 

12' HIGH VENIA MODEL 4005-2B LED STREET LIGHT

MODEL 4005-2B LED STREET LIGHT

50' SPACING PER VENIA 

LED STREET LIGHT

12' HIGH VENIA MODEL 4005-2B 8' LONG PEDESTRIAN BENCH DETAIL
























